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Former Buangor Stables

B1690 Former Store

Location

6660 Western Highway, BUANGOR VIC 3375 - Property No B1690

Municipality
ARARAT RURAL CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

HO0259

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 19, 2004

The two storey bluestone building on the north side of the Western Highway at Buangor was erected ¢.1860 as
coach and livery stables. This large stable, with bluestone slab floor, timber stalls and upper loft, was for many
years a Cobb & Co. changing station. The stables stood beside the old Mac's Hotel , now demolished.
Symmetrically arranged, round arched openings at two levels distinguish both end facades.

The former Buangor Stables building is an impressive bluestone structure in the vernacular building traditions.
The near identical facades with round arched openings are of interest. These stables were located at an
important stopping place on the coach route to Ararat and have significant associations with Cobb & Co. The
association with Mac's Hotel, now re-established on the opposite side of the highway, is significant and an



explanation as to the substantial scale and construction of the stables.
The former Buangor Stables are intact but near derelict.
Classified: 08/02/1968

Other Names Former Store, Cobb &amp; Co. Changing Station,
Hermes Number 69571

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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